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December 7, 2022

Via Electronic Filing

Scott Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
Office of the Clerk

1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re: Consumer Data Industry Assoc. v. Aaron M. Frey, et al.
No. 22-471

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am writing to request a thirty-day enlargement of the deadline by which Respondents must
respond to Petitioner’s Petition for Writ of Certiorari.

The deadline for Respondents to file a response to the Petition is December 19, 2022. Due to the
press of other business, undersigned counsel anticipates that he will need additional time to prepare a
response. Accordingly, Respondent requests that the deadline to respond to the Petition be enlarged
until January 18, 2023.

Undersigned counsel contacted counsel for the Petitioner and was advised that Petitioner
consents to this request.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Christopher C. Taub
Christopher C. Taub
Chief Deputy Attorney General

cc: Paul D. Clement, Esq.
Clement & Murphy, PLLC
706 Duke Street
Alexandria, VA 22314



